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HEADQUARTERS
COMBINED JOINT TASK FORCE SEVEN
BAGHDAD, IRAQ
APO AE 09235
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CITF7-GBO 13 May 2004

MEMORANDUM FOR Mr. Raymond Northrop, CACI Country Manager, Iraq

SUBIECT: Request for Termination and Pending Security Clearance Revocation for Mr. Dan
Johnson Arising from Misconduct at Abu Gharayb Detention Facility.

1. CJTF-7 is requesting the immediate termination of Mr. Dan Johnson and intends to process
his security clearance for revocation. These actions arise from his being pictured in a possible
abusive situation involving an [ragi security detainee at Abu Gharayb.

2. Mr. Johnson was photographed with a security detainee in a dangerous stress position. This
photograph shows actions that arc not in keeping with established interrogation procedures.
Allowing himsclf to be photographed is also a violation of established interrogation proccdures.

3. If CACI and/or Mr. Johnson wish to oppose these actions, we are allowing seven (7) days
from the defivery of this memorandum to produce documentation in rebuttal and/or mitigation

for consideration by cither the Contracting Officer or the appropriate security authorities.

4. POC for this action is the undersigned at, DSN 318-822-2176/DNVT 559-1723.

Contracting Officer Representative

CF: Contracting Officer
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- Keoadeo of. FCRIWILEGE

»paniels, Eugene A MAJ CJTF7-C2 OPS” <Eugene.Daniels@vcmain.hq.cS.army.mi1>

05/22/2004 01:12 AM
To

'Jeff Elefante’ <jelefante@caci.com>

€cc

Subject

RE: memorandum of May 13, 2004 regarding Dan Johnson

Mr. Elefante,

Thera are no charges being made against Dan Johnson. The photograph in question is
actached for your review. Taking photographs of and/or with detainees is prohibited by the
Geneva Convention. The detainee also 1s in what is perceived as a unapproved stress
position. Mr. Johnson has been unable to explain the origin of this picture and any reason
w~hy the detainee is in his current position. This official notification is to allow him in

coniunction with CACTI if necessary LO provide any reason or evidence as to what 1is going

on in this piccure. wicthouc any further explanation, based on the photograph fesalt, this
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command has no other choice but to have Mr. Johnson removed from the current contract and
this reported as a derogatory report with the appropriate personnel security offices.

There are also other pictures of Mr. Johnson prior to this picture. These pictures are
not with prisoners and are not in guestion, but because they are taken in the same area
over the same span of time makes it hard for one to believe Mr. Johnson's claim that he

doesn't remember being photographed.

If I can be of any further assistance please let me know.

MAJ Daniels

————— Original Message----- 3
From: Jeff Elefante [mailto:jelefante@caci.com]
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2004 12:35 PM

To: eugene.daniels@vcmain.hg.c5.army.mil
Cc: wkoegel@steptoe.com; yahoo.com; Harry Thornsvard; Mark Billings

Subject: re: memorandum of May 13, 2004 regarding Dan Johnson

Dear Major Daniels:

Scott Northrop, our Country Manager in Iraq, passed on to us this morning an electronic
copy of your memorandum of May 13, 2004 regarding Dan Johnson. We thank you for providing

us with that information.

We have no information corroborating the recommendations'in your memo. For purposes of
determining what CACI's response to the situation should be, we would like to learn more
about, and, if possible, receive copies of the

following:

the specific charge or charges that apparently have been lodged against Mr. Johnson;
the photograph (or photographs) that relate to or support such charge or charges; and
any witness statements or other evidence that supports the charge or charges against

Mr. Johnson.

Major Daniels, we seek this information as input that will assist us in determining how
best to respond to your recommendation. As stated in my email to you dated May 17, 2004,
we are prepared to act as directed by the Command. Unfortunately, our understanding of the

circumstances at this point is somewhat sketchy despite the faithful efforts of Scott
Northrop to relay the substance of his discussions and interactions with you.

We would appreciate any additional data you could provide regarding the proposed

recommendation regarding Mr. Johnson. If you have any questions, or would like to discuss
or call me in the United

or clarify this request, please contact me at this email address,
States at , or convey information through Mr. Northrop, whichever is more
convenient for you.

Thanks you for your attention.

Very Truly Yours,

Jeffrey P. Elefante

Executive Vice President,

General Counsel & Secretary

(See attached file: DSCIOO011.JPG)
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